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Fetruxy 17,2021

Essex Gler, LLC
Ath: Ed*ard Iloberman

231 Farmington Avenue
Fa:mington, CT 06032

Dear Mr. Hobermao,

This letter covers matters brought to your altention by my predecessor as Zoning Enforce'met Officer

ror"pl euaro* oo Deceaber it,zoiO. The matters will be repeated here, since the requiremenb set

forth in his letter have not been meL

In July, 2007, fte 555gx p|mning Commissiou approv-ed Applicdion 2-07 for l,andmark Interesb, LLC, a

3lot subdivisioo for a property on Bokum Road also hown as Assessor',s lvlap 76, Lot 14. As part of the

;h.;; ; ilp.."a ro*, ,ou4 r,ssex Glen Drive. The approval had conditions, several of them related

io Bokr:m Road and the proposed Essex Glen Drive'

over the past few years the Bokum Road intersection and ttre Essex Glen Drive storEwater management

"yJ--l,r:ur 
t""o ilodified- Il 2018, you were advised by To'nrm Engineer Robtrt Doane acting as Agent

ili tn" pr"*i"g commission, and byioe Budrow, \at a modification to the 2007 approval was required.

On October 26;2018, Bob Doane, Agent for the Plmning CoEmission sent a letter to you wittr many

road-relded concerns.

All road a::d stomwater management modificatioos are now wiltio the iurisdiction of t: Essex Plaaning

,oa io"iog Co--i.sion. On necemUer 28, 2020 you were ad'ised that a modi6ed subdivision needed to

i.-"airt"iy t" p."sented to the Essex plann.ing and Zoning commission, which now has i':rsdicti64 ;e,

consiaeratlon ana approval. You were advisedlhat we should have yor:r road modiication plan by

i-"rry +, iOZf , ttri'date of the Essex Plgnning and Zoning Comoission meeting'

ItwasnotrmtilJanuaryl4,202l+lrwereceivedamapfromMcDonaldSharpewitharevisiondateof
nnlnozo 

"ao*ng..Lxisting 
conditions" and an ..as-built', for unit 9. Although some roadway

iofo.-"tio, *u. prJ.,riale4 this was NOT a map iu form aod coatent sufficignt to constitute a proposed

Modiication to Subdivision Plan which is wbat is needed'

I am ttrerefore repeating our request that you file for approval of the Planning and Zoning Commission a

Moaifi"utioo to tL soi',airririori ru" 
"ppr*erl 

in 2007. If your Fngineer has any question as to what

needs to b€ on tbat plan, please have hirn call Bob Doane'

Ialsoamb,ringingtoyourattentionagainthatthedeadlineonyourbondforthecompletionofall^*bd#i"" 
aEd Jp".ia e*""ptio"1oi-on area iEprovements for the houshg development is Julv 25-



2021. Since the work has not been completed, the usuat procedure would be to notifr the bonding

company.

In order to avoid that, *e ueed you to advise the Planning & ZotngCommission in writing as to the

identity of the contractoi or contactor. *uo*iu ul-p"*or-i"g thJbonded improvemcnts for Essex Glen

Drive and the Essex Glen Plannea Com-rrnityioof iaing 
$^e- gtivate roadway;xtending offEssex Glen

Drive, and the "o--o, -". 
landscaping Per ihe June 15' 2015 approved plans'

I have signed offfor zoning compliance for the issuance of a CO for Unit 9' even though the above

matters have not been 
"n"ia"a 

to. 6" *" nu*-J"i'"a yoo previously' we reserve the 4ght to withhold

zoning compliance 
""rtin"utioo 

for any ,aaitiooa,-itt t'ntil you have complied with the simple

require,ment, otnuu'" p.op"r-vroain"utiooloiotdivision p-lan and your tth"dol" and contractors for

completion of bonded work

Agarq we are not asking you to wait r:ntil the March 2021 meeting of the Planning & zonng

Commissiou for approval of the chang"., ooifoiyou to actuall- y clmplete the bonded work' We simply

need to loow whe,n it is to be done ,na uv wno-io caning tue gonilis not necessary and vo: can receive

"c;;* l+"r'. "::- --- .

RespectfirllY,

0*qlffn
Carey R 6uques, AI&, cno
LandUse OfEcial

CC: File
DavidM. RoYston' Esq'

Lawrence ShiPman esq'


